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January 22, 1992
VEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Interpretation of the Good Laboratory Practice (G.P)
Regul ati on

GLP Regul ations Advi sory No. 42

FROM David L. Dull, Director
Laboratory Data Integrity Assurance Division

TGO AP I nspectors

Pl ease find attached an interpretation of the GLP regul ati ons
as issued by the Policy & Gants Division of the Ofice of
Conpliance Monitoring. This interpretation is official policy in
the GLP program and should be followed by all GLP inspectors.

For further information, please contact Francisca E. Liem at
FTS- 398- 8265 or (703) 308-8265.

At t achnent

cc: M Stahl
C. Musgrove
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Dear

This is inreply to your letter of June 5, 1991 in which you
requested clarification on several issues involving the Federal
| nsecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (FI FRA) Good Laboratory
Practice Standards (G.PS). Your questions were related to archiving
requirenments, test and reference substance characterization
testing, and the separation of G.P work from non-GP work in a
testing facility.

Your first question was in reference to the archiving
requi rements for final report and protocols at the end of a study.
You cited two of the EPA's responses (nunmbers 12 and 28) in the
Draft Question and Answer docunent distributed on Decenber 5, 1990,
and two additional responses to direct inquiries which have been
rel eased as "advisory" docunents (nunbers 9 and 12). You were
concerned wth the EPA statenments regarding the timng of the
transfer of material to archives. EPA had stated that the
archiving, which is required at 40 CFR 160.33 to be acconplished
"during or at the close of the study", nust be done before the
conpl i ance statenent and the final report are signed. Your specific
concern was that this appeared to cause problens since the signed
docunent, (i.e., the conpliance statenent and the final report) are
anong the itens that are required to be archived, and they nust be
archived after they are signed. Thus, it does not seempossible to
conplete all archiving before the conpliance statenment and study
report are signed. Tangentially, you asked whet her the requirenent
that “all ... protocols, ... and final reports” for a study be
archi ved was inconsistent wwth the regul ations since there should
be only one protocol and final report for a study.

You are correct in assumng that a copy of the signed study
report including the signed conpliance statenent are anong the
materi al s that nust be archived during or at the cl ose of the study
EPA agrees that such archiving is technically unfeasible unti
after these docunents have been signed. Consequently, the
requi rement at 40 CFR 160 33 that archiving occurring “during or at
the close" of the study nust be interpreted as requiring that
copies of the conpliance statenment and study report nust be
archived imrediately upon being signed by the study director.
There i s no substantial difference between the order in which these
docunent are signed; the study director is accountable for the
truth and accuracy of these docunents in any case. There is also
no i nconsistency with the conpliance statenent being included in
the final report for subm ssion to the EPA

In reply to your query about tho pluralization of the terns



"protocol” and "final report” in regards to the archiving needs for
a study (i.e., at 40 CFR 160 33 and 160 190), you are correct in
noti ng that having nore than one protocol and study report woul d be
inconsistent with the G.PS. However, the issue dealt with in
question nunber 28 was that retention of docunents, which is
specifically addressed at 40 CFR 160 190(a). The | anguage from
t hat section, which includes pluralization of the terns "protocol”
and “report” even though the reference is to a single study, was
copied directly into the Question and Answer docunent. In the
regulation, the pluralization of those terns assures that all
protocols and reports fromnunerous studies, as well as anendnents
and interimreports for any given study, nust be kept. This is
admttedly confusing in the limted context of the question which
you cited, and we therefore intend to change these terns to the
singular tense in the final draft of that Question and Answer
docunent .

Your second question referred to 40 CFR 160. 105 whi ch requires
t est, reference and control substances to be adequately
characterized before use in a study. Your specific concern was
whet her there were probl ens when characterizati on has been done as
a part of a different study, i.e., to neet the data requirenents
for registration as stated at 40 CFR Part 158. You felt that a
person citing such a characterization study in order to neet the
requi rements of 40 CFR 160 105 would not be able to assure QP
conpliance since the characterization was perfornmed by sonebody
el se.

You may be confusing the characterization study requirenents
of 40 CFR Part 158 with the G.P characterization requirenents at 40
CFR 160. 105. These are not identical. The data requirenents under
40 CFR 160.105 fulfill an entirely different purpose from the
chem cal characterization requirenments under 40 CFR Part 158. The
GLP characterization requirenents are batch specific, and deal with
the specific material used in the study. They al so i nclude data on
control and reference as well as on the test substance, and require
only that information stated at 8160. 105. The Part 158 requirenents
are general to the product and do not supply appropriately detail ed
information for characterizing that test substance which is used in
a specific study.

In your third question you asked for coment on the situation
where a facility perfornms both G.P and non-G.P studies. You
suggested that such a facility mght have standard operating
procedures in place which are active only during G.P studies. For
exanpl e, the standard operati ng procedures (SOPs) m ght state that
they are only active during GLP studies.

There is no problemw th having both GLP and non- GLP studi es
performed at the sane facility as long as there is no interference



with the performance of the studies required to be under GLPS. For
exanpl e, when facilities are shared between different studies, this
may affect the availability of personnel or facility resources.
Section 160. 290 states that "there shall be a sufficient nunber of
personnel ..." and section 160.41 states that "each testing facility
shall be of suitable size..." and "...shall be designed so that
there is a degree of separation that will prevent any function or
activity fromhaving an adverse effect on the study. “In order to
docunent that these sections were conplied with, it would be
necessary to docunment non-GLP activities that GLP personnel are
al so engaged in, and it woul d bo necessary to docunent that non-GLP
research does not interfere with avail abl e space for GLP Studi es or
interfere with test system e.g., quarantine requirenents. It is

al so necessary to assure that equipnent "...be of appropriate
design and adequate capacity...” (40 CFR 160.61) and “... be
adequately... mintained. .. t est ed, calibrated and/ or

standardi zed..." (40 CFR 160. 63). This neans that non-G.P work
performed on equi pnent used for GLP studies nust be docunmented to
indicate that the equipnent's capacity is not exceeded and to
assure that maintenance and calibration requirenents are net. (It
may be necessary to perform certain maintenance or calibration
procedures after so many hours of operation, nunber of analyses
etc.).

If SOPs include a statenent indicating that such SOPs need
only be followed in the case that a study is under GLPS, this would
cause problens if there were i nadequate procedures to differentiate
, at the technician |evel) G.P studies fromnon-GP studies. If a
study were incorrectly identified as non-G.P during the execution
of a particular procedure it would result in non-conpliance There
shoul d be no problens if there are procedures in place to clearly
indicate at all times when a study is under GLPS.

| f you have any questions concerning this response, please
contact Steve Howi e of ny staff at (703) 308-8290

Si ncerely yours,

/s/John J. Neylan Ill, Director,

Policy and Grants Division

O fice of Conpliance Monitoring (EN 342)

cc: Davi d Dul
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